Tender Title: Construction of the promenade on the right riverside of Tara in the municipality of Kolasin

Reference No: Europaid/131194/L/ACT/ME – CRIS No: 2011/274-409/03
CLARIFICATIONS 1
	TENDERERS' QUESTIONS
	CONTRACT AUTHORITY'S RESPONSES

	Q1. Are the corrigenda and clarifications published with the tender ref Europaid/131194/L/ACT/ME – CRIS No: 2011/274-409/03 still valid?
	A1. Most of the corrigenda are already integrated in the new tender dossier, the clarifications that are still valid are published at the end of this document. In general the tenderers are reminded that this tender and the tender Europaid/131194/L/ACT/ME – CRIS No: 2011/274-409/03 are two different tenders.

	Q2. Question related to the paragraph 12.2.1.3 of the Instructions to Tenderers: Does it mean that the company with negative working capital for the last year however may participate at the tender, but in the case of winning, the contractor must provide the Insolvency Guarantee as it is specified in the above mentioned paragrapgh ?


	A2. Yes.

	Q3. Question related to the paragraph 10.2 of the Instructions to Tenderers:
Is it enough that the English translation of the original supporting documents is certified by the person empowered by the power of attorney of the Tenderer?  
	A3. The English translation of submitted documents doesn’t have to be done certified by a professional interpreter. However, any inconsistency of the translation that modifies the meaning of the original text may lead to the rejection of the offer by the Evaluation Committee. The person empowered by the power of attorney is considered responsible for any misleading inconsistency.

	Q4. Should the tenderers give the final price for performing the works without VAT?
	A4. All prices offered by the tenderer, including the final price, should be presented without VAT. 

During the implementation of the Contract, the VAT shall be calculated on the basis of the quota of national co-financing on which the VAT shall be paid by the Contracting Authority, while the quota of the EU funds shall be exempted from VAT (provisionally 55%). 

The Contracting Authority shall make all necessary procedure in order to receive the exemption of VAT (as well as customs/import duties and other taxes) on the quota financed by the EU. This is specified in articles 4 of the Contract and 10.3 of General Conditions.

	Q5. Is the building permit already obtained ?
	A5. Yes, the building permit is already issued.

	Q6. How long should be valid the tender guarantee?
	A6. The tender guarantee should be without an expiry date. In case according to the legislation of your country you need to include a date, please include one year from the deadline for submission of the tender.

	TENDERERS' QUESTIONS
	CONTRACT AUTHORITY'S RESPONSES

	1.BoQ, items 103 and 104: Material will be arranged and secured by the investor.
Whether the material is located on the site ie. whether to count any additional transportation, shipping, etc?
	Material in this item is gravel that is on the embankment, so there are no additional costs.


	2.BoQ item 202: Material in this position is square stone slab, thikness 5cm.Please precise other two dimension.
	Dimensions of the square stone slab in the item 202 are 60cm (length) x 30cm (width) x 5cm (thickness).

	4.BoQ item 206: Predicted material is concrete curbstones 15/20/80. 
Is it possible to use concrete curbstone with standard dimensions 18/24/80 in this position?
	Yes, it is possible.


	5.BoQ item 604: In position title write ( at the and of description):
"Corrugated pipes made of polyethylene  HDPE PE100 DN400 (inner diameter 600mm, outside diameter 615mm)"
Please specify which diameter is subject of this position, DN400 mm or DN600 mm?
	The correct diameter of the item 604 is DN 600mm.

	6.Where exactly is electricity connection and water connection?
	Connection to the water is on the existing water supply PEHD DN100 close to „Sports hall“, at a distance of about 250m.

 Electrical outlet is on the TS „Sports Hall“ at a distance of about 250m.


